

**Minutes**  
**REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING**  
**June 1, 2021**

**I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/ROLL CALL**

Graham, called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

Roll call: Roszczewski, Weaver & Graham

Absent: Jones & Franz

**II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

**III. MINUTES-REGULAR AND/OR SPECIAL MEETINGS**

**MOTION** Roszczewski, supported by Weaver, to approve the minutes from Regular Council Meeting held on May 4<sup>th</sup> .

**Council voiced all ayes, Carried 3-0**

**IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Pat Betcher Commented on the Garbage. He put out wood and spindles and it was not taken. Would like clarification on what they are taking and what is not being taken.

Fire Chief Hagemeister stated that Priority only took some of the cans but not all of them. He is unhappy with service.

Council would like to request Priority to come to the next meeting.

Mrs. Lucas requested the Village to Look into getting a cell tower in the Village. Stated it is the Villages job to do this. Cell service is horrible in the Village. She needs Verizon for work.

Council Member Roszczewski stated that the Village has no control over what cell tower service is offered in Dryden . The Village has control of contracts and services that are provided to residents by the Village.

**AGENDA APPROVAL**

**MOTION** by Roszczewski, supported by Weaver to approve the Agenda as Presented.

**Council voiced all ayes, Carried 3-0**

**V. CLERK/TREASURERS REPORT**

Clerk Shroyer gave report.

**VI. BILLS TO PAY/DISBURSEMENTS APPROVAL**

**MOTION** by Roszczewski, supported by Weaver, to approve the bills to pay in the sum of \$8,125.18 and disbursements in the sum of \$35,467.24.

**Roll call: Yes-Roszczewski, Yes-Weaver, & Yes-Graham  
Motion Carried 3-0**

**VII. DPW REPORT/ JERRY EDWARDS/COMMITTEE REPORT**

**A. DPW Report**

Supervisor Honnold gave his report.

**B. Building/Zoning Report**

**C. Committee Reports**

- 1. Muir Building-Letter Went Out**
- 2. 2019 Rural Task Force Road Project-Waiting on Closeout**
- 3. Metamora Mining-Dave gave update**

**VIII. PUBLIC HEARING**

None

**IX. OLD BUSINESS**

**X. NEW BUSINESS**

**A. Permission to get Bid on Water Tower**

**MOTION** by Weaver, supported by Roszczewski, to approve getting bids for water tower restoration.

**Roll call: Yes-Roszczewski, Yes-Weaver, Yes-Franz, Yes-Jones & Yes-Graham  
Motion Carried 3-0**

**B. Permission to go out for Bid Sidewalks**

**MOTION** by Weaver, supported by Roszczewski to approve going to get bids for sidewalk replacement.

**Roll call: Yes-Roszczewski, Yes-Weaver, & Yes-Graham**  
**Motion Carried 3-0**

**C. Chicken Ordinance**

Letter was submitted by resident requesting to consider changing ordinance. Discussion was held and ordinance stands.

**D. Linked Hearts Renovation**

Discussion was held about Linked Heart Renovation. DDA is going to suggest asking for facade grant.

**E. Approval of MML Proposal**

**MOTION** by Roszczewski, supported by Weaver, to approve the Michigan Municipal League Liability & Property Pool for June 2021-June 2022 in the Sum of \$13,428.00.

**Roll call: Yes-Roszczewski, Yes-Weaver, & Yes-Graham**  
**Motion Carried 3-0**

**F. Approval of Resolution to Collect Taxes and Rate of 2021**

**MOTION** by Roszczewski, supported by Weaver, to approve the proposed Resolution for 2021 Millage Levy Operating Millage 9.01560 and Street Millage 3.5000 and collect delinquent taxes until February 28, 2022 as presented.

**Roll call: Yes-Roszczewski, Yes-Weaver, & Yes-Graham**  
**Motion Carried 3-0**

**XII. PUBLIC COMMENTS**

Mrs. Lucas stated she would like new owner at the vacant lot on Gill Street to be made to follow all Rules when building the house.

Mrs. Thiemkey would like to see a nice home that fits in with the surrounding homes in the area be built on the lot on Gill Street. Stated she doesn't want a home that looks out of place that brings down home values.

Mr. Betcher on the old Red Building. Possible thoughts on getting ride of it to someone that wants to rehab it or do something with it.

XIII. ADJOURNMENT  
Meeting Adjourned at 7:51 P.M.

---

**Alen Graham**  
**Village President**

---

**Holly Shroyer**  
**Village Clerk-Treasurer**